# MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE BEAUTIFICATION COMMITTEE CITY HALL PLANNING ROOM 101 N. HALAGUENO 11:00AM November 17, 2022

#### **COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT:**

Mary Garwood, Becka Cannon (Carlsbad Community Concert Association), Christina Mann, Michele Robertson, Veronica Barnhart, Dailey Jones and Linda Eaton (Committee Members)

#### MEETING WAS CALLED TO ORDER AT 11:02 AM

# 1. Approval of Agenda:

Becka Cannon made a motion to approve the Agenda. Christina Mann seconded. The vote was as follows: Yes- Becka Cannon, Christina Mann, Michele Robertson, Veronica Barnhart, Dailey Jones and Linda Eaton

No- None

Motion Passes.

# 2. Approval of Meeting Minutes – Regular Meeting held September 15, 2022:

Becka Cannon made a motion to approve the September 15, 2022 meeting minutes. Christina seconded. The vote was as follows: Yes- Becka Cannon, Christina Mann, Michele Robertson, Veronica Barnhart, Dailey Jones and Linda Eaton

No-None

Motion Passes.

# No quorum was present for the October 21, 2022 Beautification Committee Meeting.

# 3. Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 2022 Projects Review:

a) 4<sup>th</sup> Quarter Beautification Award Nominations-

Becka Cannon made a motion to award Cavern City Orthodontics the 4<sup>th</sup> Quarter Beautification Award for 2022. Veronica Barnhart seconded. The vote was as follows: Yes- Becka Cannon, Christina Mann, Michele Robertson, Veronica Barnhart, Dailey Jones and Linda Eaton No- None Motion Passes.

- b) Riverblitz 2023: Saturday, March 4, 2023- Mary Garwood stated that prep work has begun on the annual Riverblitz event and is set for Saturday, March 4, 2023. She invited everyone to participate and help share the event flyers and information when it comes out at the beginning of 2023. For the 2024 event, which will be the 25<sup>th</sup> anniversary of Riverblitz, she would like to hold a celebration of some sort of the Pecos River. Following this year's effort, she will be calling for a Riverblitz subcommittee to be formed to help facilitate the event's milestone.
- c) **Committee Member Ideas-** Dailey Jones expressed concerns about the worsening condition of the Flume, stating that there are several cracks and some trees growing in the structure of our historic landmark. After discussing this further, Beautification Committee members voted to compose a letter to the Carlsbad Irrigation District expressing the concerns presented regarding the Flume.

Becka Cannon made a motion to compose a letter to the Carlsbad Irrigation District expressing the Beautification Committee's concerns for the structure. Dailey Jones seconded. The vote was as follows: Yes- Becka Cannon, Christina Mann, Michele Robertson, Veronica Barnhart, Dailey Jones and Linda Eaton No-None Motion Passes.

4. Carlsbad MainStreet and Pearl of the Pecos Update:

Mary Garwood reported that the annual Electric Light Parade, Night of Lights, and Fun Run will be taking place on Saturday, November 26<sup>th</sup> this year. She encouraged everyone to come out for the events. Becka Cannon informed the Committee members that the Carlsbad Wind Symphony and The Carlsbad Chorale will be hosting a Holiday Concert on November 29th at 7pm at the PR Leyva Auditorium and invited everyone to come enjoy the show.

# 5. Code Enforcement Update:

A Code Enforcement representative was not present to give an update. Mary Garwood reminded the Committee about the 311 line and to call in any grappler requests and/or concerns they may have about City of Carlsbad issues.

# 6. Adjournment:

Veronica Barnhart made the motion to adjourn. Becka Cannon seconded. Meeting adjourned at 11:51AM.

Mary Signed:

Mary Garwood-Keep Carlsbad Beautiful Director/Beautification Chair